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NISTRICT OFFICE
WINNEMUCCA, NEVADA ' February 9, 1977

Dept. of the Interior

Bureau of Land Management

Winnemucca Grazing District

East Fourth Street

Winnemucca, Nevada 89445 , g

Dear Mr. Conard:

The undersigned, Alvin Miller and Mrs. George Miller,
lease from Nevada First Corporation all of the private-

ly owned range land of the Nevada First Corporation, situ-~
ate in the Bloody-Run-Osgood Unit of Humboldt County, Nev-

ada. The fee lands so leased represent approxi Iy fif-
ty per cent (50%) of the entire area o the oody-Run AYl-
lotment. _

There are in excess of five hundred (500) horses ranging

on this area to the detriment of the range, as a whole,

and, particularly, harmful to the undersigned, whose cat-
tle range in said allotment. We are certain that you are
also familiar with the harm done by these horses to springs,
water holes and troughs.

The undersigned respectfully request that immediate consid-
eration be given to remove these horses from the Allotment
at the cost and expense of the Bureau of Land Management.
We ask, particularly, that this be done during 1977, as the
problem is becoming more critical month by month.

Yours very truly,

By Py OR0

Alvin Miller

Mrs. George Miller / .




